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Office of the Secretary of the State
“One Vote For One Legal Voter"

Attn: Capitol Office
PO Box 150470
Hartford, CT 06115

Attn: Secretary of the State Stephanie Thomas
Re: Deceased Voters Still on Voter Rolls

July 30, 2024
Dear Honorable Stephanie Thomas:

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc., from July 12, 2022, to May 15, 2024, researched and provided evidence
of each registered deceased voter on the Connecticut voter rolls in November 2020 and
delivered the findings by certified mail to the Registrars of Voters.

In November 2020, of the 7,758 registered deceased voters FVF, Inc. investigated, 542 voted in
2020, with some voting in person. There remain 524 deceased voters in 56 cities/towns here in
CT that have not been removed from the voter rolls to the “off” list when presented with hard
evidence the person has passed away. CT State Statute 9-35(b) “...the registrars shall remove
from the list the name of each elector who has died...” They must place these deceased
voters on the “off” list, and they will remain there for one year.

We have provided you with a thumb drive which includes the actual evidence on each deceased
voter sent certified mail to the Registrars of Voters over the past two years, the analysis of the
Connecticut voter rolls purchased from the state of Connecticut on June 11, 2024 and compared
against the list of the deceased voters remaining active and/or inactive (some 10 — 20 years
after they died) the list of the 56 non-compliant cities/towns, as well as the raw data for your IT
department to validate our analysis.

Since the Registrars of Voters in these 56 towns have failed to place the deceased on the “off”
list, we are requesting you and your office do the job of the elected officials and place the
deceased voters on the official “off” list for the state voter rolls. It is under your purview to
decide if they have committed “dereliction of duty” as elected officials for not complying with
the Connecticut State Statute Sec. 9-190c when presented with evidence of a deceased voter.
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This statute states: “Whenever the Secretary of the State is of the opinion that a registrar of
voters has engaged in misconduct, wilful and material neglect of duty or incompetence in the
conduct of such registrar's office, the Secretary may seek removal of such registrar from office
by filing a statement in writing to that effect with the State Elections Enforcement Commission.”

Non-Compliant Towns: Ansonia, Bethlehem, Bridgeport, Brookfield, Canton, Cheshire,
Colchester, Danbury, Deep River, East Hartford, East Lyme, East Windsor, Fairfield, Farmington,
Greenwich, Griswold, Groton, Haddam, Hamden, Hampton, Hartford, Hebron, Killingly,
Lebanon, Manchester, Mansfield, Middlebury, Middletown, Milford, Monroe, Montville, Morris,
Naugatuck, New Canaan, New Hartford, New Haven, New London, New Milford, Newington,
North Haven, Old Lyme, Orange, Plymouth, Putnam, Rocky Hill, Seymour, Shelton, Sprague,
Stamford, Stonington, Trumbull, Waterbury, Winchester, Windham, Windsor and Woodbury

Your prompt attention to this troubling matter is greatly appreciated and anticipated.

Respectfully,

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder and CEO
Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.

Cc:
Nancy DiNardo, Connecticut Democratic Party Chairwoman
Ben Proto, Connecticut Republican Party Chairman
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